

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: February 07, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0293-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Mr. Trevino:

In response to your e-mail to Tracy Johnson dated January 10, 2008, this is to advise you of the following:

1. Completion of FAA Coordination

FAA has completed coordination of the specified frequencies. In an e-mail previously sent to you directly, a scan of the FAA coordination received from the FAA's David Harris was provided to you. As you will note from Mr. Harris' cover letter, the NGT numbers for this coordination are as follows:

Merrimack, NH Facilities - NG T080186

Litchfield, NH Facilities - NG T08187

Because the ELS Reply to Correspondence link does not accept attachments, it is respectfully requested that the coordination report previously provided to you be associated with the ELS submission.

2. Confirmation that AFTRCC Coordination Not Required

As you are aware, AFTRCC previously confirmed that AFTRCC coordination of the band specified in your e-mail was unnecessary. In an e-mail previously provided to you sent to you directly, a scan of the e-mail chain confirming that conclusion was provided to you. Because the ELS Reply to Correspondence link does not accept attachments, it is respectfully requested that the previously provided to you be associated with the ELS submission.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems